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MEMO TO:	Consultant Engineers

FROM:	Andy Ayash
	Assistant Director  Environmental & Transportation Services

DATE:	2/13/2026

SUBJECT: 	2026 CE RFP 2, Addendum 1 


This is an addendum to the 2026 CE RFP 2 that was posted Friday, January 30, 2026. The following changes are made to this solicitation:  

Consultant provided professional services have been added to one project:

NH-3-999(058) PCN 23928 – ND 57 SPIRIT LAKE RES & ND 20, Bikeway/Walkway, Lighting 

Comments: Cultural (Archeological & Tribal) Monitoring is required for a short stretch of paving work on the south part of the project. Consultant to provide Archeological services.

For PCN 23928, the Proposed Bid Date has also been changed to 4/10/2026. 

These changes will be reflected in the RFP attachments (2026 Project List RFP 2_Addendum 1) at the time of this addendum posting (approx. 2:00pm 02/13/2026). 

For questions contact:

Chad Taylor
cataylor@nd.gov
701-328-6919
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608 East Boulevard Avenue ¢ Bismarck, ND 58505-0700 VISION ZER@

dot.nd.gov * TOLL FREE: 1-855-637-6237 « TTY: 711 Zero fatalities. Zero excuses.




